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FINANCIAL 

The estimated cost for work covered by this agreement is $13,000. The cost • 
for this work will be paid by Pacific Bell. It is recommended that a fund 
appropriation be made as follows: 

$13,000 from the Capital Grant Fund (Fund #248) which will be 
reimbursed once Pacific Bell's funds are received. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council approve the Agreement and 
appropriate the necessary funds by passage of the attached resolution. 

Respectfully submitted: 

Recommendation Approved: 

TMF:RW:eh 
RW1-01.E 
02.0587 

Attachment

February 17, 1987 
District Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 6 and 8






